

Academic Vitae

NAME: Wei Wu

TEL: (8610)64497130

EMAIL: highbrow@uibe.edu.cn

PRESENT UNIVERSITY POSITION AND DEPARTMENT:

Associate Professor

Director of Department of Public Economics at School of Public Administration

Executive Director of Research Center for Business Association

The University of International Business & Economics, No. 10, Huixin Dongjie, Chaoyang District Beijing, China 100029

EDUCATION

(Please refer from the most recent degree; please indicate research topics and dissertation topics for Doctoral or higher degrees)

Postdoctor, NGO Research Center, School of Public Policy and Management, Tsinghua University, 2007

Ph.D of Economics, School of Economics and Management, Northwest University, 2004

GENERAL WORK EXPERIENCE

(Please list here ONLY general information on your work experiences, explanations are required in later items; please follow the examples as you write.)

Associate Professor, Department of Public Economics, School of Public Administration, The University of International Business & Economics, 06/2007-present.

Assistant Research Fellow, NGO Research Center, School of Public Policy and Management, Tsinghua University, 2005-2007.

Lecturer, School of Economics and Management, Beijing Insititute of Graphic Communication, 2004-2006.

RESEARCH INTERESTS

Public Economics

Governmental Regulation

Not-for-Profit Organization Theory and Practice

Quantitative Methods

TEACHING INTERESTS

Quantitative Methods for Public Administration(for Master)
Methods and Technique (II) for Public Administration(for Master)
Quantitative Analysis for Public Administration(MPA)
Enterprise and Government in Global Market(for Master)
Plan and Design of Public Policy(for Ph.D.)
New Institution Economics(Undergraduates)
Economics of Government Regulation(Undergraduates)
Governmental Quality Regulation(Undergraduates)

RESEARCH PROJECTS

(Please include academic research projects, teaching projects and entrepreneurial projects, etc.) Emphasis on the recent 5 years (2010.6-2015.6)

Undergraduate Course project of UIBE for Research on “Methods and Technique for Public Administration”, 2010-2012.

Master Course Project of UIBE for Research on “Methods and Technique II for Public Administration”, 2008-2010.

Master Teaching Project of UIBE for Research on “Case Design and Study with data in Public Administration”, 2011-2012.

Master Course Elaborate Project of UIBE for Research on “Quantitive Methods for Public Administration”, 2012-2014.

Project of UIBE for Introduction of Talent for Research on “A Government Incentive Regulation Model with Prevention from Collusion Between Government and Enterprise”, 2008-2010.

GRANTS (Emphasis on the recent 5 years 2010.6-2015.6)

The National Social Science Fund of China for research on “Organizational Features and Capacity building of Chinese business association”, 2010-2012.

Project for Humanities and Social Sciences of the Ministry of Education of China for research on “Study of government safety regulation effect considering of collusion between government and enterprise”, 2008-2012.

Project of China Federation of Industrial Economics on “Report on the development of Business association in industry and commerce”,2013-2014.

Project of the Ministry of Civil Affairs of China for research on “Development report of National Business Association in China”, 2009-2010.

211 Engineering Projects III of UIBE for Research on “The Effect of Environmental Regulation on Export Trade and Coordination Between Trade Policy and Environmental Policy, 2008-2011.

Project of Zhongguancun Science Park Management Commission for Research on “the Development of Economic Social Organization and Policy in Zhongguancun Science Park, with Xijing, Jia, 2009-2010.

Project of China Banking Association for Research on “A Comparative Study of Banking Association All

Over the World, with Ming, Wang and Zaisheng, Zhang, 2009-2010.

Project of State-owned Assets Supervision and Administration Commission of the State Council of China for Research on “Management System of Business Association in China”, with Jianying, Rong, 2009-2010.

Project of the National Development and Reform Commission of China for Research on “Management System of Business Association in China”, with Ming, Wang, 2009-2010.

HONORS AND AWARDS

Teaching Achievement Award of “Methods and Technique II for Public Administration”, second prize, by UIBE, 2012.

Excellent Teaching Achievement Award, 2011.

Excellent Teaching Honor, 2010-2011.

Segawa Yoshihito First Class of Scholarship, 1997.

Excellent Performance in Annual Assessment in Consecutive 3 Year, 2009-2011.

FACULTY EXPERINCES

ACADEMIC VISITING EXPERIENCE

Visiting Scholor, in Indiana University(Bloomington), (2/2014-2/2015)

UNIVERSITY ADMINISTRATIVE EXPERIENCE

(Please explain the administrative positions as part of the faculty responsibilities within the university)

The Judge of Undergraduate Research Project, 2007-2012.

Member of Academic Committee of School of Public Administration, 2008-2011.

Assistant to the Dean of School of Public Administration, The University of International Business & Economics, 2008-2011.

Direct of Department of Public Economics, School of Public Administration, University of International Business and Economics, 5/2015-present.

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

(Please indicate the complete teaching experiences)

Quantitative Methods for Public Administration(for Master)

Methods and Technique (II) for Public Administration(for Master)

Quantitative Analysis for Public Administration(MPA)

Enterprise and Government in Global Market(for Master)

Plan and Design of Public Policy(for Ph.D.)

New Institution Economics(Undergraduates)

Economics of Government Regulation(Undergraduates)

Governmental Quality Regulation(Undergraduat)

PUBLICATIONS

(Please list the publications from the most recent 5 years (2010.6-2015.6) AND the important publications before 2010; follow the categories and examples, write “None” if there is no works for particular category; include those which belong to none of the categories in “Others.”)

1. PEER REVIEW JOURNAL ARTICLE

“The Reason of Government Regulation and Reform in China: An Explanatory Frame” (Forthcoming), Academic Journal of Jinyang, CSSCI, 2012.9.

“An Explanation of Government Regulation with law and economics: a Literature Review”, Journal of Beijing University of Aeronautics and Astronautics (Social Science Edition), CSSCI, 2010.6.

“Effects of Spillover of Bonded area”, in System Innovation of Bonded Area of China and Policy Choice, Beijing: Press of UIBE, 2010.

“The Charity Donation, Voluntary Provision of Public Goods and Fundraising of Nonprofit Organization”, The Theory and Practice of Finance and Economics, CSSCI, 2007.4.

“Analysis of Private Social Science Organization and Policy Suggestions :Taking Beijing’s 26 Social Science Organization As An Example”, in Nonprofit Sector : Governance, Sector Interaction and Social Innovation, Taiwan: Taiwan Zhisheng Cultural Enterprise Company Limited, 2007.

“Fund Source of Non-Profit Organization: Foreign Experience And Inspiration” , Academic Journal of Zhongzhou, CSSCI, 2007.4.

“The Influence of Internet on the NGO Organization”, Journal of Special zone economy, 2007.8.

“Looking for Shortcuts of Fundraising: Expect Development of Charity Organization”, China society news, 2006.8.2.14.

“Occupational Safety and Health regulation of OSHA in USA”, Social Science, CSSCI, 2006.

“America’s Occupational Safety and Revelation to China”, Journal of China National School of Administration, CSSCI, 2006.

“Summarization of Research on Government Regulation in Western Countries”, Jianghai Academic Journal, CSSCI, 2006.

“The research of western government safety regulation and review”, Reform of economic system, CSSCI, 2005.

“The Latest Development of Western Public Good Theory”, Finance and trade economics, CSSCI, 2004.

“The Empirical Analysis of Regulation on China’s Economic Growth”, Journal of China National School of Administration, CSSCI, 2004.

“The Comparison and Revelation of Three Ideas of Development”, Economic Issues, CSSCI, 2004.

“The Contingent Valuation of Environment”, China’s Price, CSSCI, 2004.

“The Market Structure and Government Regulation”, Journal of Xidian University, 2003.

“A Kind of Valuation of Environment Public Goods- Contingent Valuation,” Ecologic Economy, CSSCI, 2003.

“Urbanization and Western Development” , Journal of Guangxi University (Philosophy and Social Science Edition) , 2003.

“Urbanization and Transformation of Dual Structure”, Urbanization of China, 2004.

“The Perfection of Labor Market and Anti-Unemployment”, Academic Forum, CSSCI, 2001.

“Discussion on State-owned Enterprises”, Journal of Xinjiang University(Social Science Edition), 1999.

“Comment on Reform of State-owned Enterprises in Xinjiang”, Xinjiang Daily, 1999.

2. RESEARCH MONOGRAPH

An economic analysis of efficient provision of public goods, Economic Science Press, 2008,
Theory, Mode and Performance of Government Regulation in the China's Transition

Economy, Economic Science Press, 2008.

Civil Society and the Internet in the P.R.China, Published by Konrad Adenauer Foundation,
2007.

3. BOOK

4. CONFERENCE & MEETING PROCEEDING(PUBLISHED or NOT, Pls list out if have ever been invited to be the speaker or emcee)

The International Society for Third-Sector Research 10th conference, Organizational Features,
External Constraints and Institutional Capacity of Business Association: Evidence from China,
speaker, 2012/7, Italy.

5. CASES or a SET of CASES

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

(Please indicate all working experiences in addition to Academic Visiting/University Administrative/Teaching experiences; especially professional experiences within the most recent 5 years. "Entrepreneurial Experiences" includes both full-time and part-time positions, e.g. permanent positions, trainer, etc. "Consulting Experiences" refers to the paid knowledge and information consultancy to achieve business goals. "Significant participation in business professional associations" includes service in commercial or uncommercial associations, participation in related issues and direct contact with business and other organizational leaders. "Community Services" indicates the faculty responsibilities in addition to teaching and researching activities, such as curriculum development, dissertation defense, faculty interview, academic committee membership, etc.)

ENTREPRENEURIAL EXPERIENCES

CONSULTING EXPERIENCES

Expert consultant for China Federation of Industrial Economics

Expert and Lecturer of Foreign Aid Training of Ministry of Commerce of China, 2009-present.

PARTICIPATION IN BUSINESS PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

CUMMUNITY SERVICES

(Please indicate faculty responsibilities except teaching and research responsibilities: e.g. curriculum development, dissertation defense, faculty interview, academic committee membership, etc.)

The Judge of Undergraduate Research Project, 2007-2012

Member of Academic Committee of School of Public Administration, 2008-2011

Assistant to the Dean of School of Public Administration, The University of International Business & Economics, 2008-2011.

Member of the Editorial Board for *China NonProfit Review*, 2007-2008.

Consultant to China General Chamber of Commerce, 2009-.

Anonymous Reviewer for *The Theory and Practice of Finance and Economics*, 2010-

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

(Please indicate the professional activities, especially those within the most recent 5 years (2010-2015); write "None" if no activity is referred.)

SYMPOSIUMS

SEMINARS

The Guest Speaker of Workshop of "Development of Chamber of Commerce in China", Invited by Committee for Economic Affairs of the National Committee of CPPCC, 2010.

WORKSHOPS

Lecturer of seminars on "The Theory and Practice of Business Association" for Government officials in Beijing, 2010.

MEETINGS

CONFERENCES

Attendee of Tenth International Conference of the International Society for Third Sector Research (ISTR), Democratization, Marketization, and the Third Sector, Siena, Italy, 2012.

Attendee of the first South Korea and China International Public Administration Symposium, in China, 2009.

Attendee of second South Korea and China International Public Administration Symposium, in Seoul, 2011.

OTHER EXPERIENCE

(Please indicate any experience which is not included in "Faculty Experience," "Professional Experience," or "Professional Development.")